Department of Environmental Health

May 13, 2010

Wynn Construction
2550 Capital Drive, Suite 105
Creedmoor, NC 27522

To Whom It May Concern,

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7547
fax: 910-893-9371

Please review the enclosed Improvement Permits which I have had to change since the original issue on April
28, 2010. If you have already picked up your permits for these lots please destroy and use the enclosed. The

originals are being voided.

Due to the amount of soil removed when lots 1, 2, 3, 24, and 25 were cleared, the ditch depths on the permits

have been revised.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to give me a call.

Sincerely,
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Bryan McSwain, R. E. H. S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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Enclosures:
Improvement Permits for Cooper Farms Lots, 1, 2, 3, 24, 25

strong roots - new growth




